From: Marion Troitino (CS) Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com &
Subject: RE: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga
Date: January 19, 2023 at 2:31 PM
To: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com
Cc: Mayor Christi Fraga Christi.Fraga@cityofdoral.com

Great! If you could please circulate the invitation so you can add the rest of your team
and add myself and the Mayor.
Thank you — see you then!

From: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) <Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Marion Troitino (CS) <Marion.Troitino @cityofdoral.com>

Subject: RE: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Marion. We will definitely take the time slot for the meeting. Please let me know if you
want me to circulate an invitation or if you want your team to set it up.

Thanks.

Joseph Goldstein | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131
Phone 305.789.7782 | Fax 305.789.7799
joseph.goldstein@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book ' View professional biography

From: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782)

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:46 PM

To: Marion.Troitino @cityofdoral.com

Subject: FW: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga

Please save the date and time. | will reach out to confirm the availability of our client and
architect.

Joseph Goldstein | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131
Phone 305.789.7782 | Fax 305.789.7799
joseph.goldstein@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book  View professional biography

- RA_ " = _ ' _ /AN ARA_ " TT__ i _ A\ _"


mailto:Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com
mailto:Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com
mailto:FragaChristi.Fraga@cityofdoral.com
mailto:FragaChristi.Fraga@cityofdoral.com
mailto:joseph.goldstein@hklaw.com
http://www.hklaw.com/
https://www.hklaw.com/Joseph-Goldstein?format=vcard
https://www.hklaw.com/Joseph-Goldstein
mailto:Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com
mailto:joseph.goldstein@hklaw.com
http://www.hklaw.com/
https://www.hklaw.com/Joseph-Goldstein?format=vcard
https://www.hklaw.com/Joseph-Goldstein
mailto:Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com

From: wiarion 1roituno (Lo) <wiarion. 1 roimno weityoraoral.com=

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 6:13 PM

To: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) <Joseph.Goldstein @hklaw.com>
Subject: RE: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga

[External email]
Good afternoon Mr. Goldstein,

| hope this email finds you well, would you be able to meet with Mayor Fraga on January
315t at 10 am? Please let me know.

Thank you very much for you interest

Best regards,
Marion Troitino
Chief Of Staff

City of Doral

8401 NW 53 Terrace

Doral, FL 33166

T (305) 593-6730
Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com
www.cityofdoral.com

Connect with us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram!

From: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) <Joseph.Goldstein @hklaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Marion Troitino (CS) <Marion.Troitino @cityofdoral.com>

Subject: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Marion.

Following up on my email last week and direction from Mayor Fraga, I am writing to
request a meeting with the Mayor and whoever else she and you suggest, to discuss my


mailto:Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com
mailto:Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com
mailto:Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityofdoral.com%2F%26c%3DE%2C1%2CsQRztMlTYRyJaBnfnoI5d9qZUrFzKddoE5VhmG1Y8vBiinWtVnBFBhxAkTSf2cB0u_N7tlw4Z1TNBtDPRKlfVwRvWhfh44O8U5lVxHNl1Qc-Q1LX_59KPWQ1AA%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.Goldstein%40hklaw.com%7C5db4670202c84f50fbac08daf8e0538c%7C032c460c093c408fbc92eceb0c22c8c4%7C1%7C0%7C638095939630913469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=i8x9nVtXalvIbR3RxlCrzwLSsfiAAv%2FQ%2FclW%2FLi1L8M%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FCityOfDoral&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.Goldstein%40hklaw.com%7C5db4670202c84f50fbac08daf8e0538c%7C032c460c093c408fbc92eceb0c22c8c4%7C1%7C0%7C638095939630913469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jSzsog%2B8f9OhyIjlrPtKhjLEAmaHOJMU7J52BxuXt5g%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcityofdoral&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.Goldstein%40hklaw.com%7C5db4670202c84f50fbac08daf8e0538c%7C032c460c093c408fbc92eceb0c22c8c4%7C1%7C0%7C638095939630913469%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E%2FwOHXshgMo2aHBbtNkKGHPwagxVr0J9tZz82KMKsis%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcityofdoral%2F%3Fhl%3Den&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.Goldstein%40hklaw.com%7C5db4670202c84f50fbac08daf8e0538c%7C032c460c093c408fbc92eceb0c22c8c4%7C1%7C0%7C638095939631069688%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Cb%2BSbUaP5G20TMkO5FwB7eeofqdewhpPWOfuXdENzgw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com
mailto:Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com

client’s plans to redevelop the approximately 17.8 acre property located at the southwest
corner of NW 97 Ave. and NW 41 Street. This property, comprised of three folios (35-
3029-107-0010, 35-3029-107-0020, and 35-3029-107-0030), is centrally located and
provides an exciting opportunity for the City. We have been considering a preliminary plan
that we hope to share with you. Please let us know of a convenient time and we will work
around your schedules.

Thanks.
Joe

Joseph Goldstein | Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131
Phone 305.789.7782 | Fax 305.789.7799
joseph.goldstein @hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book View professional biography
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an
existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific
statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you
properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.




